

KATIE LACEY

Metairie, LA 70002

katielacey51@gmail.com

+1 504 481 5350

Registered nurse with nine years of experience working with acutely ill patients on telemetry and step-down units. Recognized for superior nursing care and awarded as a Great 100 Nurse. Able to adapt quickly in fast-paced environments and work as a team player.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Santa Clara Valley Hospital - San Jose, CA

November 2021 to February 2022

Medical-surgical Telemetry Unit

- EPIC charting

Registered Nurse

Ochsner Medical Center - New Orleans, LA

August 2020 to November 2021

PCU Float Pool, COVID unit, Preceptor

- EPIC charting

Registered Nurse

East Jefferson General Hospital - Metairie, LA

August 2013 to October 2020

Staff RN, Charge RN on a 29-bed step-down unit. Preceptor to new nurses and senior level nursing students.

- Cerner charting
- Proficient in cardiac monitoring and analysis
- Administration of IV cardiac medications and drips (such as Metoprolol, Digoxin, Cardizem, Amiodarone, Dobutamine, and Heparin)
- Proficient in advanced airway support such as BIPAP, Ventilators, High Flow Nasal Cannulas; arterial blood gas interpretation

Registered Nurse

Ochsner Medical Center - Kenner, LA

April 2020 to June 2020

Telemetry unit

Float Pool Registered Nurse

Secure Nursing Services, Procure Staffing - California

March 2019 to October 2019

Telemetry, step-down, and medical-surgical units at various hospitals

- Huntington Memorial (Pasadena, CA), Dignity Health St. Mary's Medical Center (Long Beach, CA), Kaiser Los Angeles Medical Center (Los Angeles, CA)

Registered Nurse

USC Verdugo Hills Hospital - Glendale, CA

November 2018 to March 2019

Medical-Surgical unit

- Primary care to post-op patients, primarily orthopedic patients

Education

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE in NURSING

Louisiana State University

2010 to 2013

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: January 2024

State: LA

Skills

- Computerized charting systems (Cerner, EPIC, Meditech)
- Team Player
- Detail Oriented
- Reliable
- Travel nursing
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Medication Administration

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

RN License

ACLS Certification

Compact State Nurse License

CPR Certification